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Message
— Rodrc Willam T
on behalf of  Rodric Williams GRO ;
Sent: 09/12/2014 10:45:07
To: Mark R Davieg GRO } Patrick Bourkel GRO iMelanie Corfield

i GRO } Ruth X Barkert GRO i Tom Wechsler

i GRO i Belinda Crowe GRO

R GRO ;
CC: Chris Aujard i GRO i
Subject: Re: Prodger tweet

I'11 see if it's something we can fold in to the CMs letter, which I take it we're Tooking to send.

Ssusan - I'11 give you a call shortly.

————— original Message -----

From: Mark R Davies

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 10:42 AM P

Patrick Bourke; Melanie Corfield; Ruth X Barker; Tom Wechsler; Belinda Crowe; Susan.BARTYi GRO

i RO i GRO : '
Cc: Rodric Williams; Chris Aujard
Subject: RE: Prodger tweet

Probably not worth doing anything but perhaps to file and monitor?

Mark Davies I Communications and Corporate Affairs Director

st_Floor._ Banner Wing, 148 0ld Street, London, ECLV 9HQ

GRO Post-l'ine ______________________ o

Mobex
mark.r.daviesd

————— Original Message-----

From: Patrick Bourke

Sent: 09 December 2014 10:40
To: Mark R Davies; Melanie Corfield; Ruth X Barker; Tom Wechsler; Belinda Crowe; Susan.BARTY. ¢ GRO i
Cc: Rodric wWilliams; chris Aujard

Subject: RE: Prodger tweet

Copying PoOL Tegal

————— original Message-----
From: Mark R Davies

Sent: 09 December 2014 10:39 .
To: Melanie Corfield; Ruth X Barker; Patrick Bourke; Tom Wechsler; Belinda Crowe; Susan.BARTY:

""GRO_ 1
“Sup ETCT-Prodger tweet
surely BBC correspondent can't be allowed to make statements 1ike this? Balanced? Legal view?

@MattProdger: For more on the post office IT scandal, watch @nickwallis on the oOne Show, BBC 1 tomorrow.
M/while this from 2011 http://t.co/znE9bNvTc]

Mark Davies
Communications and Corporate Affairs Director

Mobile: i GRO i

sent from my iPhone
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